The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, June 2, 2016

10:00 AM

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Women's Issues

Laurie A. Cumbo, Chair Members: Darlene Mealy, Elizabeth S. Crowley, Karen Koslowitz and Ben Kallos

Roll Call	
	Present: Cumbo, Mealy, Crowley, Koslowitz and Kallos
	Other Council Members Attending: Ferreras-Copeland and Rosenthal
Int 1122-2016	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring that the department of correction issue feminine hygiene products to inmates
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1122-A, Summary of Int. No. 1122, Int. No. 1122 - 3/22/16, March 22, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/2/16, Hearing Testimony 6/2/16, Hearing Transcript 6/2/16, Proposed Int. No. 1122-A - 6/22/16, Committee Report 6/20/16, June 21, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1122-A, Summary of Int. No. 1122, Int. No. 1122 - 3/22/16, March 22, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/2/16, Hearing Testimony 6/2/16, Hearing Transcript 6/2/16, Proposed Int. No. 1122-A - 6/22/16, Committee Report 6/20/16, June 21, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee
Int 1123-2016	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
	York, in relation to the provision of feminine hygiene products
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1123-A, Summary of Int. No. 1123, Int. No. 1123 - 3/22/16, March 22, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/2/16, Hearing Testimony 6/2/16, Hearing Transcript 6/2/16, Proposed Int. No. 1123-A - 6/22/16, Committee Report 6/20/16, June 21, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1123-A, Summary of Int. No. 1123, Int. No. 1123 - 3/22/16, March 22, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/2/16, Hearing Testimony 6/2/16, Hearing Transcript 6/2/16, Proposed Int. No. 1123-A - 6/22/16, Committee Report 6/20/16, June 21, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement
	This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Int 1128-2016 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the provision of feminine hygiene products in schools

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1128-A, Summary of Int. No. 1128, Int. No. 1128 -3/22/16, March 22, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/2/16, Hearing Testimony 6/2/16, Hearing Transcript 6/2/16, Proposed Int. No. 1128-A - 6/22/16, Committee Report 6/20/16, June 21, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1128-A, Summary of Int. No. 1128, Int. No. 1128 -3/22/16, March 22, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/2/16, Hearing Testimony 6/2/16, Hearing Transcript 6/2/16, Proposed Int. No. 1128-A - 6/22/16, Committee Report 6/20/16, June 21, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Laid Over by Committee

Res 1012-2016 Resolution acknowledging the passage by the New York State Legislature and calling upon the Governor to sign legislation that amends the Tax Law to exempt feminine hygiene products from all state and local sales taxes.

<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 1012 - 3/22/16, March 22, 2016 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/2/16, Hearing Testimony 6/2/16, Hearing Transcript 6/2/16, Proposed Res. No. 1012-A - 6/16/16, Committee Report 6/20/16

Proposed Res. No. 1012-A

This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee

- <u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 1012 3/22/16, March 22, 2016 Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/2/16, Hearing Testimony 6/2/16, Hearing Transcript 6/2/16, Proposed Res. No. 1012-A - 6/16/16, Committee Report 6/20/16
- This Resolution was Amendment Proposed by Comm
 - <u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 1012 3/22/16, March 22, 2016 Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 6/2/16, Hearing Testimony 6/2/16, Hearing Transcript 6/2/16, Proposed Res. No. 1012-A - 6/16/16, Committee Report 6/20/16

This Resolution was Laid Over by Committee